
From: Wolf, Karen
To: Emily Arteche
Subject: RE: Meeting Packet for the August 18, 2014 Council meeting
Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 10:34:18 AM

The website link is perfect!  No need to send a physical copy.
 
Karen Wolf, AICP l Sr. Policy Analyst l King County Office of Performance, Strategy and Budget l 401 5th Avenue,
 Suite 800, Seattle, WA  98104 l (206) 263-9649 l  karen.wolf@kingcounty.gov

 

From: Emily Arteche [mailto:earteche@sammamish.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 10:28 AM
To: Wolf, Karen
Subject: RE: Meeting Packet for the August 18, 2014 Council meeting
 
Hi Karen,
Thanks so much for taking the time to do this follow up for us.  I do have another question as we
 prepare for the NOI, draft for the first week in Sept.  The submittal requirements state that we must
 have a copy of our comp plan on file with the County.  We did this once before when Gwen Clemens
 was there for our Aldarra/Montaine submittal.    
 
“A proponent representing a city shall ensure that the City Comprehensive Plan is on file with the
 Office of the King County Executive Office of Performance, Strategy, and Budget (Karen Wolf) or shall
 provide a copy of the current Comprehensive Plan with the Notice of Intention.”
 
Do you have a copy of file?  Could you send me back a response so we could use that in our NOI to
 the BRB?  Our comp plan is located on our website,
   https://www.sammamish.us/departments/communitydevelopment/ComprehensivePlan.aspx?
Show=CCP
 
Our Comp Plan Map is attached.
 
Thank you.
 
Emily Arteche, Sr. Planner
City of Sammamish
425-295-0522
 
 
 
 

From: Wolf, Karen [mailto:Karen.Wolf@kingcounty.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 4:46 PM
To: Emily Arteche
Subject: FW: Meeting Packet for the August 18, 2014 Council meeting
 
We’re on track!
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Karen Wolf, AICP l Sr. Policy Analyst l King County Office of Performance, Strategy and Budget l 401 5th Avenue,
 Suite 800, Seattle, WA  98104 l (206) 263-9649 l  karen.wolf@kingcounty.gov

 

From: Jensen, Christine 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 4:45 PM
To: Wolf, Karen
Subject: FW: Meeting Packet for the August 18, 2014 Council meeting
 
Karen,
 
Just to close the loop: The GMPC motions are for sure slated for consent on Monday (final agenda
 attached)
 
Regards,
 
Christine Jensen 
Principal Legislative Analyst | King County Council
516 Third Ave, Room 1200 | Seattle, WA 98104
206.477.5702 | christine.jensen@kingcounty.gov
This email and any response to it constitute a public record and may be subject to public disclosure.
 
From: Allende, Angel 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 4:26 PM
To: ZZGrp, Council All 12th Floor Staff
Subject: Meeting Packet for the August 18, 2014 Council meeting
 
Attached is the agenda for the August 18, 2014 Council meeting.
 
The packet for the meeting can be found at:
 
http://your.kingcounty.gov/mkcc/agendas/Council/20140818-council-packet.pdf
 

 
Angel Allende
Legislative Secretary | Clerk of the Council’s Office
516 Third Ave, Room 1200 | Seattle, WA 98104
206.477.1021 | angel.allende@kingcounty.gov
 

Please be aware that email communication with Council Members or City staff is a public
 record and is subject to disclosure upon request.
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